WALTER NELLES

COS COB, CONNECTICUT

June 18, 1925

Samuel Rosenschn, Zsq,
23 Exchange FPlace

New York

Dear Rosensohn:!

I don't like the form in which the Tennessee
motion to quash (which amounts, I suppose, to a demurrer)
raises federal questions. . I presume that on the new
indictment which Neal said was promlised the motion will
be renewed in fuller and more artistic form drafted by you.

On reflection, I stay 4 away from the Tuesday aft-
ernoon mecting at your office, knowing that if I went I'd
be sure to let myself in for work which, under my agreeement
with the American Fund, I have no right to undertake,. I'm
satisfied that the job of preparation couldn't be in better
hands than yours (with or without the assistance of Dudley
Malone'g law clerksl). If pressure of time puts you
in a S;riOuB hole, ask the American Fund for Public Pervice
(through Roger Baldwin if he g in town) if they'll lend me
to you for a few days. Eug 1'd rather not interrupt

my injunction job unless you serlously need me.

Yours sincerely,

(Valt Hebteo



